11/18/24, 3:54 PM Gmail - Fwd: High Flow Adaptor (for Blenders)
M Gl | Iall Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: High Flow Adaptor (for Blenders)

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 18 November 2024 at 15:34
To: Agib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Cantello Edward <E.Cantello@rbht.nhs.uk>
Date: Mon, 18 Nov 2024 at 15:31

Subject: High Flow Adaptor (for Blenders)

To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please could | enquire if it is possible to receive a quote for:
Company: Viamed Ltd

Description: 2-in-1 Muffled Tubing Adapter @ £30.00+VAT
Part Number: 0320466

Best Regards,

Eddie Cantello

Clinical Support Technologist

Clinical Engineering

Royal Brompton & Harefield NHS Hospitals

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1816075007009545254 &simpl=msg-f: 1816075007009545254&mb=1 117
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Part of Guy's and St Thomas' NHS Foundation Trust

Level 3 | Royal Brompton Hospital | Sydney Street

London | SW3 6NP | Tel. 0207 352 8121 | Ext. 82767 | Bleep 7253

From: Cantello Edward

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 7:21 PM

To: Deminskyi Yurii <Y.Deminskyi@rbht.nhs.uk>
Subject: FW: Viamed High Flow Adaptor (for Blenders)

Hi Yurii,

Are you happy to order the muffler for the Blender. Any problems | will see if | can sort out.

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1816075007009545254 &simpl=msg-f: 1816075007009545254&mb=1 217



11/18/24, 3:54 PM Gmail - Fwd: High Flow Adaptor (for Blenders)
London | SW3 6NP | Tel. 0207 352 8121 | Ext. 82767 | Bleep 7253

From: Cantello Edward

Sent: 13 October 2023 17:36

To: Breen Denise <D.Breen@rbht.nhs.uk>
Subject: Viamed High Flow Adaptor (for Blenders)

Hi Denise,

FYI:

Company: Viamed Ltd

Description: 2-in-1 Muffled Tubing Adapter @ £30.00+VAT
Part Number: 0320466

QTY: 2

Best Regards,

Eddie Cantello
Clinical Support Technologist
Clinical Engineering

Royal Brompton & Harefield NHS Hospitals

Part of Guy's and St Thomas' NHS Foundation Trust

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1816075007009545254 &simpl=msg-f: 1816075007009545254&mb=1 3/7
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Level 3 | Royal Brompton Hospital | Sydney Street

London | SW3 6NP | Tel. 0207 352 8121 | Ext. 82767 | Bleep 7253

From: Cantello Edward

Sent: 28 November 2022 16:59

To: Griggs Nicola <N.Griggs@rbht.nhs.uk>

Cc: Yohannes Tigist (T.Yohannes@rbht.nhs.uk) <T.Yohannes@rbht.nhs.uk>; Ellis Christopher <C.Ellis2@rbht.nhs.uk>; Rutter Andrew <A.Rutter@rbht.nhs.uk>
Subject: Viamed High Flow Adaptor Purchase Enquiry

Hi Nicky,

Please could you order:

Company: Viamed Ltd

Description: 2-in-1 Muffled Tubing Adapter @ £30.00+VAT

Part Number: 0320466

QTY: 1

Best Regards,

Eddie

(This is for Cath Lab Nitric Study)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1816075007009545254 &simpl=msg-f: 1816075007009545254&mb=1 4/7
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From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Steve Hardaker
Sent: 28 November 2022 11:19

To: Cantello Edward <E.Cantello@rbht.nhs.uk>

Subject: High Flow Adaptor Purchase Enquiry

Good Morning Eddie,

The 2-in-1 Tubing Adapter is suitable for use with a Precision Medical 70 Ipm flowmeter (providing this is a standard version with DISS outlet), and allows
connection to 15mm and 22mm bore tubing. It is available as follows:

- 0320463 2-in-1 Tubing Adapter @ £25.00+VAT

If you are using high-flow in a clinical area where minimising noise is a priority, we can also supply a muffled 2-in-1 adapter:

- 0320466 2-in-1 Muffled Tubing Adapter @ £30.00+VAT

Both are available in multi-pack quantities, I have attached an information leaflet for both types, which includes the part numbers for the various buying options.
We currently have just 3 of 0320463 left in stock but can get more in stock within a few weeks. Carriage will be dependent upon the quantity that you order, from
£8.00+VAT to a maximum of £12.00+VAT.

If you have any queries, please let me know.

Best Regards,

Steve Hardaker

Technical Support Manager

Viamed Ltd.

Please note: Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please
continue to use email where possible.

Website: www.viamed.co.uk
email: steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1816075007009545254 &simpl=msg-f: 1816075007009545254&mb=1 517
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Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

Company registered in England, No. 1291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please could you provide purchase details for Part number 0320463, Product name : 2-in-1 Tubing Adapter. This is to attach to the
Precision medical 70 Ipm flowmeter.

Best Regards,
Eddie Cantello
Clinical Engineering

Royal Brompton Hospital

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the NHS Code of Openness or the Freedom of Information Act
2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this email, and your reply cannot be guaranteed. The information and material
in this email is intended for the use of the intended addressee or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee. It may contain privileged or
confidential information and/or copyright material. If you receive this email by mistake please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email
software or notify the Royal Brompton & Harefield hospitals Switchboard on +44(0) 20 7352 8121. Communication is not sent through a secure server; Royal
Brompton & Harefield hospitals cannot accept responsibility for the accuracy of outgoing electronic mail. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the
author and do not represent the view of Royal Brompton & Harefield hospitals unless specifically stated.
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

2 attachments

ﬂ Leaflet - Maxtec Flowmeter Adapters.pdf
238K

ﬂ 2-in-1 Muffled Adapter Leaflet.pdf
212K
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